Redacted
From:
Sent: 9/14/2013 8:44:27 AM
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cec: Sanchez, Danilo E. (danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted |
Redacted ‘
Bcec:

Subject: RE: cal - Ohio state game
Ed, Dan and John,

The game is at 4. What time will you be getting to the Faculty Club?

On Sep 13, 2013, at 11:37 AM, "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <I8HS@pge.com> wrote:

>Ed
> See you at DC Bart at noon.

> From: Sanchez, Danilo E. [mailto:danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:27 AM

> To{Redacte | Hughes, John (Reg Rel);Redacted

> Subject: RE: cal - Ohio state game
>
> Hi Ed, I'll meet you at the Faculty Club around 1:30pm. I have some things I need to take care of in the

morning.

>

> —me- Original Message-----

> From{Redacted |

> Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 10:06 AM

> To: Sanchez, Danilo E.; John Hughes;Redacted

> Subject: cal - Ohio state game

>

> So the plan is to meet at Daly City Bart at noon tomorrow......Dan. I don't need a ride..ruby and I , and my sister
and her husband will drive there.

> ...we can meet you a faculty club..should be there around 1.. Or you can meet us at Daly City Bart.
>

>
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